

Ollie Neglerio

Email. osneglerio@gmail.com **Web.** Neglerio.com

Profile

I spent four years in a university studying biology to find out that my passion was in graphic design. I went to graphic design and multimedia school and gained all my knowledge from scratch. Through my education, I later learned that my major strength was in web development.

Even though I am a graduate, my knowledge doesn't cease as I am constantly learning new techniques and methods on my own. I am very passionate and confident in my work and willing to work in an environment where I can grow through my experience.

Education

Platt College - San Diego, CA

- » Bachelor of Science Degree in Media Arts, 2006-2007
 - *Emphasis in Web Development and Digital Video Production
- » Associates of Applied Science in Graphic Design, 2005 - 2006
 - ** Dean's List Award

San Diego State University - San Diego, CA

- » General Education, 2001 - 2005

Mt. Carmel High School - San Diego, CA

- » General Education, 1997 - 2001

Experience

Willys Workshop Skateboard Shop - WillySantos.com

Interactive Designer / Buyer - 2004 to Present

Website design, development, e-commerce, management, shirt graphics, print and web flyers, email marketing, and retail apparel buyer.

Neglerio.com

Freelance Designer - 2004 to Present

Website development (including HTML, CSS, Blog integration, Wordpress CMS, E-commerce), print media, web media, screen printing, email marketing, flash ads, shoe design and colorways.

Experience - *Continued*

Tangent Entertainment - La Jolla, CA

Graphic Design Intern - 2004

Design of main headline weekly, design of flyers. and design of avatars.

Technical Skills

Adobe Creative Suite 3 (Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Dreamwaver, Flash), Quark Express, CSS, XHTML, E-commerce, Apple Final Cut Pro, After Effects, PC & Mac Operating Systems, Screen Printing.

Recognition

- » 2005 Winner of the Helen Woodward Halloween Walk Logo Contest
 - » 2006 Academic Dean's List
-

Thanks for taking the time to look over my resume. If you haven't already done so then please visit my portfolio at: www.Neglerio.com

Ollie Neglerio

osneglerio@gmail.com